
  
From: Daniel Gary  
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 1:41 PM 
To: Danny Kapales <DKapales@jonesboro.org> 
Subject: City Stars Board 
  
Good afternoon Danny, 
  
You mentioned in our previous phone call that Tina Cook was a member of the City Stars 
board.  She’s indicated that she’s a member of the Parks board and has no affiliation with City 
Stars.  Can you please provide me with an accurate list of all City Stars board members and their 
roles with that board. 
  
Thank you, 
Daniel Gary 

From: Danny Kapales <DKapales@jonesboro.org> 
Date: Thursday, June 6, 2024 at 6:56 PM 
To: Daniel Gary  
Subject: RE: City Stars Board 

That is correct she is the Secretary for the Parks Advisory Board. 
  
City Stars Board 
President Jarrod Stroud 
V. President Brandon Shrader 
Sec Amy Scott 
Treasurer Aaron Holland 
Concessions Octavis Mitchell 
Board Stephen Davis 
Board Mark Nethercot 
Board April Kennedy 
Board Adam Larson 
Board Danny Kapales 

From: Daniel Gary  
Date: Friday, June 7, 2024 at 10:28 AM 
To: Danny Kapales <DKapales@jonesboro.org> 
Subject: Re: City Stars Board 

Danny, 
  
When you and I discussed the City Stars board on the phone, you named two people – Trey McKee 
and Tina Cook as members of the City Stars board among other people including your staff.  Why 
are neither Trey McKee nor Tina Cook present on the list you provided below?  If they are not on the 
board, why did you give me their names when asked for the names of members of the City Stars 
board? 
  
-Daniel 




